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JSC ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT SERVICES (JASS)

INDUSTRY DAY

APRIL 2, 2008

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
1.
Who is the incumbent?

The incumbent to the Administrative Clerical Support Services contract is REDE/Critique, A Joint Venture.  The incumbents for temporary secretarial services are 4W Solutions, Inc., GeoControl Systems, Inc., and REDE, Inc.
2.
Are the incumbent(s) eligible to submit a proposal for this project?

Because this contract is a competitive 8(a) contract, the answer to this question depends on its status at the time for receipt of offers.  Per 13 CFR 124.501 (g)
"A concern must be a current Participant in the 8(a) business development program at the time of award, except as provided in Sec. 124.507(d)."  The determination of the eligibility of any contractor, including the incumbent, as a certified 8(a) contractor will be made at the time of its written representation. 

Per 13 CFR 124.507 (d) (For 8(a) Competitive Awards)
"Award to firms whose program terms have expired.  A concern that has completed its term of participation in the 8(a) business development program may be awarded a competitive 8(a) contract if it was a Participant eligible for award of the contract on the initial date specified for receipt of offers contained in the contract solicitation, and if it continues to meet all other applicable eligibility criteria."

3.
Is current contract ending early?  If so, why?

Yes, it is expected to end early.  Analysis indicates that the maximum contract value will be reached, based on usage, before the period of performance end date of November 2009.

4.
Is there an overlap in the contract performance periods between the existing contractor and the awardee of the JASS contract?

No.  There will not be an overlap.  Services will not be ordered under the existing contract after the start date of the JASS contract.

5.
Will incumbent employees be available for hiring if a new company is awarded the contract?

Offerrors are encouraged to retain incumbent employer.  However, this matter is between the awardee and those individuals.  
6.
Will current pay rates and fringe benefits be available to a bidder?

No.  This is proprietary information; however, we will provide DOL wage determination information for minimum required rates with this solicitation.
7.
Is there anything you are doing to promote teaming?

Yes.  Companies may submit point of contact information to the JASS website to be added to the Vendors Expressing Interest list.

8.
Do you encourage teaming?

The decision to team is up to each company or potential offeror to decide for themselves.
9.
Will the list of Industry Day attendees be posted?
No.

10.
What are the important things on the contract?

The requirements under the existing contract have not been ranked in terms of importance, as all the requirements were considered necessary for the Government’s needs. 

11.
Are you able to tell us how many employees are exempt or non-exempt?


No, we can only say there are exempt and non-exempt personnel on the contract.  The Offeror shall come up with their labor mix and quantities to meet their proposed approach.  
12.
Is current contract management on-site?  Is it a requirement for management to be located on-site?
Yes, project management is currently located on-site given that space permits.  The existing statement of work states, “The Contractor shall provide the project management (on-site) supervisor(s) to satisfy the requirements of this contract.”  
13.
Since this is a fixed-price contract, is this also time and materials or labor hour?  

No part of this solicitation is time and materials or labor hour.  This is a firm-fixed price IDIQ contract.

14.
In the RFP, will you be able to describe the scope of work?

Yes.

15.
Are you going to give us the number of employees on the current contract?

Yes, there are approximately 122 employees required under the existing contract.
16.
Will it remain at 122 employees or grow?

The number of existing employees is expected to grow with new work and new programs and decrease as the Shuttle Program phases out.
17.
Is it possible to breakdown the number of secretaries for each task order?

When we are ordering services, each task order will give the information necessary for the Offeror to determine the number of employees the Offeror will need.
18.
Will there be one contractor or multiple awards?

This procurement is a single award solicitation.
19.
Is any of JSC’s administrative work under this contract associated with NSSC?
It is not currently in the Statement of Work to support NSSC directly.

20.
Are different skills required for the various services?

The current skills required come from the Department of Labor skill categories: 
Secretary 1, 2, 3 and Administrative Assistant.
21.
How is the contractor personnel currently classified under wage determination (i.e. breakdown per class of current personnel)?

See the answer to question 20 above for existing wage determination classifications.
22.
May we have a copy of the Industry Day charts?
The charts are posted on the JASS website.

23.
How long has the current incumbent had the contract?

The current contract was awarded on February 4, 2005.
24.
Is it a requirement that it be a local company?  

No, it is not required for the potential offerors to be local. 

25.
In the Statement of Work, it said something about management being on-site?

A Program Manager and project supervisor(s) are provided space as available.
26.
Are all the services local to JSC?  

A greater percentage of the support is currently provided on-site at the Johnson Space Center in Houston; however, there are services provided at White Sands Test Facility in Las Cruces, New Mexico, and at Ellington Field (which is located in Houston).
27.
How many proposals did you receive last time?

We will not provide an answer to this question.  
28.
Is there anything on the current contract that didn’t work?

Changes to contract requirements to better ensure services meet customer’s needs will be provided in the solicitation.
29.
Is there an example of the health plan in the Statement of Work?

No. 
30.
What are the performance metrics to evaluate the current contract?


NASA utilizes customer feedback as the primary tool to provide performance feedback to the incumbent.

31.
Was there an advantage to responding to the sources sought synopsis? 

Yes, there is an advantage to NASA.  Responses let NASA know if enough 8(a) companies meeting the NAIS code are available and interested in this solicitation.

32.
How many companies responded?

We do not have the authority to release the count of respondents to the JASS source sought synopsis.
33.
What is the transition period? 

These details will be included in the solicitation.  The current contract included 30 days for the transition period.
34.
Since the Shuttle Program is phasing out, are you showing scaling down or up?

We will scale services for the Shuttle Program as the Program requires a change in support.
35.
What is the current contract NAICS Code?

561410 – Documentation Preparation Services with a size standard of $6.5 Million.
36.
Why was this NAICS Code selected for this contract?

This NAICS Code best fit the description of requirements for that solicitation.
37.
Are you releasing an interested parties listing?

If a company would like their interest made known publicly, the company may submit a request and contact information to the JASS website to be added to the Vendors Expressing Interest list.

38.
Is current incumbent an 8A?

A determination of the status of any offeror, including the incumbent, is made at the time of its written representation in response to a particular solicitation.  See also the answer to Question #2.
39.
What is the current ceiling on the existing contract?

The maximum contract value is currently approximately $27 million.
40.
What do you feel are the most significant aspects of this contract?

The requirements under the existing contract have not been ranked in terms of significance, as all the requirements were considered necessary for the Government’s needs.
41.
Is the Source Board membership available to view?
This information will be posted on the JASS website.
42.
What rates are used for the services?
The existing contract states rates are based on DOL wage determination.
43.
Regarding wage determination guidelines, is there any consideration to resolve any issue with morale due to lack of rate increase for a Secretary Level II?  

Per the Industry Day presentation, the Department of Labor wage rates are a guide for the minimum wage to be paid for each skill category.
44.
Have you considered a multiple award contract?  

A multiple award contract was considered, however, a single award contract was selected as the most appropriate contract strategy for these requirements.
45.
 What is the contract start date?  

Per the Industry Day presentation, we estimate a start date of March 30, 2009.
46.
 What is the end date of current contract?  

Based on a start date of March 30, 2009, the current contract would end on 
March 29, 2009. 
47.
 Does collaboration make sense on this contract or is consolidation better?  

Proposal strategy is the decision of the offeror(s). 
48.
There has been a FOIA issued on this contract.  What information was included in the FOIA?  Can you tell us about this?  

More information on a FOIA request should be directed to the FOIA officer, Stella Luna.
49.
Does NASA have a database that contractors can submit a whitepaper or report
to that includes their specialized skills?  

No
50.
It was mentioned earlier this morning that the secretaries on this contract would order supplies, what does this mean?  

Secretaries order office supplies for the NASA offices that they support utilizing NASA’s supply requisitioning system. 
51.
Do you have good or bad inputs on the current contractor?  

NASA cannot answer questions regarding the current contractor’s performance.
52.
 What enhancement will be made on the new contract?  

NASA cannot answer any questions regarding the follow-on solicitation.
53.
For the new contract what is the wage determination and what position are required?  

NASA cannot answer any question regarding the follow-on solicitation.
54.
Do the current contractors handle classified documents?  

No.
55.
Is there a bargaining unit involved in this contract?  

No.
56.
Can you tell us more about the wage determination?  

The wage determination information will be in the Request for Proposal.  Any questions regarding the wage determination should be directed to the Department of Labor.
57.
Would it be more advantageous for companies to team as prime and sub(s) or as a joint venture?  

Proposal strategy is the decision of the offeror(s) 
58.
How many small businesses working together are too many?  

It is the responsibility of the bidder to propose an approach that will convince evaluators that the company can perform the requirements of the contract successfully at a reasonable price.

59.
If the contract runs under cost does the contractor get the rest of money that remains from being a fixed-price contract?  

Yes, to the extent the contractor underruns the fixed price for services actually rendered under a task order.

60.
What is the turnover rate of personnel (percentage)?    

This information is proprietary to the incumbent contractor.
61.
Are delivery orders for firm fixed-price or set rates per hour? 

Delivery orders are issued using the firm-fixed price weekly rates for each labor category.
62.
Who assumes the burden of administrative leave for Center closures or natural emergencies?    

The contractor assumes the burden of administrative leave.

63.
Can contractors interface directly with TMR’s or only interface through the COTR?    

Typically the contractor may interface concerning day-to-day support directly with the TMR’s as long as new requirements are not discussed.  The Contracting Officer(CO) and Contracting Officer’s Technical Representative (COTR) for this contract will clarify for the contractor when the contractor can interface with TMR’s and when communication should remain between the CO or COTR.

64.
Is the Travel Manager system used by NASA the same as the system that Department of Defense utilizes?    

The system that NASA uses currently is Travel Manager Plus.  We have no knowledge of the travel system that is used by Department of Defense.
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